

**Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)**

---

**From:** Arduin, Jim (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Monday, March 31, 2014 10:53 AM  
**To:** Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Feighner, Bryce (DEQ); Willard, Veronica (DEQ); Lee, Lonnie (DEQ); Bean, Lawrence (DEQ)  
**Cc:** McClellan, Michael (DEQ); Shirey, Kathleen (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ); Innes, Jim (DEQ)  
**Subject:** Media Contact regarding Bray Road

All,

I talked to Mr. Fonger (MLive Media Group Reporter) about the Bray Road Site. The following highlights the type of information that was provided to Mr. Fonger during our conversation.

- Site was originally used as a sedimentation area for materials from the drinking water plant.
- Over time the City dumped street sweeping materials and concrete and asphalt debris at the site.
- OWMRP has been engaged with the City of Flint for a number of years (10+) to try to get the site evaluated.
- There is another Bray Road site that is across the Road that is overseen by Remediation Division.
- OWMRP entered into a Consent Order regarding the evaluation of site conditions and potential cleanup of the site.
- Site Conditions are unknown at this time, the city will evaluate this summer. Preliminary water data indicate no impact.
- Summarized the compliance program in the order. (Directed Mr. Fonger to JoAnne Rennaker to FOIA a copy of the order)
- The City wants to use the Site for a sedimentation area again.
- The City is in the permitting process for the Drinking Water Plant. (Directed Mr. Fonger to talk to Steve Busch regarding Drinking water questions)
- Provided Steve Busch's contact information for questions related to the drinking water end of things.
- Provided JoAnne Rennaker's contact information to request a copy of the order through the FOIA process.

If anybody has questions, let me know.

James Arduin  
 Senior Geologist  
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality  
 Office of Waste Management and Radiological Protection  
 (517) 284-6652

**Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)**

---

**From:** Prysby, Mike (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Monday, January 05, 2015 4:47 PM  
**To:** Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Benzle, Richard (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ); Willard, Veronica (DEQ)  
**Subject:** Media Inquiry - City of Flint  
**Attachments:** TTHM Media Inquiry Jan 5, 2015.doc

Ron Fonger from the Flint Journal contacted me today with questions pertaining to the Flint TTHM violation notice. Attached is a summary of the inquiry.

I will also provide a write-up tomorrow morning concerning the phone interview with NBC 25...

Michael Prysby, P.E.  
District Engineer  
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance  
517 290-8817